Toni Rochelle

From: ESF Leads <GOHSEP-ESF@LISTSERV.DOA.LA.GOV> on behalf of Casey Tingle
<Casey.Tingle@LA.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:32 AM

To: GOHSEP-ESF@LISTSERV.DOA.LA.GOV

Subject: Unified Command Group Meeting, 2:00 PM, Thursday, May 23, 2019

For those unable to make the meeting this afternoon in the Capitol, the following call-in information can be utilized:

The conference call number 225-358-5515, code 8666, pin 173336

From: Casey Tingle

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 8:40 AM

To: 'GOHSEP-UCG@listserv.doa.la.gov' <GOHSEP-UCG®@listserv.doa.la.gov>

Subject: LOCATION CHANGE: Unified Command Group Meeting, 2:00 PM, Thursday, May 23, 2019

This meeting is being moved to the 4™ Floor Press Room at the Capitol at 2:00 PM today.
Let me know if there are any questions.

Casey

From: Casey Tingle

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 6:55 PM

To: 'GOHSEP-UCG@listserv.doa.la.gov' <GOHSEP-UCG@Iistserv.doa.la.gov>
Subject: Unified Command Group Meeting, 2:00 PM, Thursday, May 23, 2019

SENT ON BEHALF OF DIRECTOR JAMES WASKOM
UCG Members:

Governor Edwards has scheduled a meeting of the Unified Command Group at 2:00 PM on Thursday, May 23, 2019 at
GOHSEP to discuss ongoing river and backwater flooding and related issues.

This meeting will be held in Classroom 1 (in the back hallway near the restrooms) due to construction in the Overwatch
Room.

Let me know if there are any issues or questions.
Thanks,

Casey Tingle

Deputy Director

Governor’s Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness
225-485-7451



